

STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF STATE • DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

I certify that the following is a true and correct copy of

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

OF

BAYSHORE TRACE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

Filed in this office on the 13th day of January,

19 78.

Charter Number: 741717



GIVEN under my hand and the Great Seal of the State of Florida, at Tallahassee, the Capital, this the 18th day of January, 1978.

Bruce C. Little
SECRETARY OF STATE

DS-97, 101 (Comp. 8-6)
3-13-78

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

BAYSHORE TRACE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

(A Florida Corporation Not For Profit)

In order to form a corporation not for profit under and in accordance with Chapter 617 of the Florida Statutes, we, the undersigned, hereby associate ourselves into a corporation not for profit for the purposes and with the powers hereinafter set forth and to that end, we do, by these Articles of Incorporation, certify and set forth the following:

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS

The terms contained in these Articles which are contained in Chapter 718 Florida Statutes, 1976 (the "Condominium Act") shall have the meaning of such terms set forth in such act, and the following terms shall have the following meanings:

- (a) "Bayshore Trace Condominium" is the name by which the Condominium Property, as hereinafter defined, is to be identified.
- (b) "Condominium Property" means the land, all improvements thereon, and all personal property used in connection therewith, all of which are to be submitted to condominium ownership under the Declaration, as hereinafter defined, and as are more particularly described therein, and all easements and rights appurtenant thereto.
- (c) "Apartment" means a "Unit", as defined in the Condominium Act, which is part of the Condominium Property.
- (d) "Owner" means the owner of an Apartment.
- (e) "Developer" means Bayshore Equity Corporation and the successors to and assigns of the rights of Developer under these Articles; provided, however, an Owner shall not solely by the purchase of an Apartment be deemed a successor to or assignee of the rights of Developer under these Articles unless such Owner is specifically so designated as such a successor to or assignee of such rights in the respective instrument of conveyance or any other instrument executed by Developer.
- (f) "Association" means Bayshore Trace Condominium Association, Inc., a Florida corporation not for profit.
- (g) "Board" means the Board of Directors of the Association.
- (h) "Member" means a member of the Association.
- (i) "Articles" means these Articles of Incorporation of the Association.
- (j) "Bylaws" means the Bylaws of the Association.
- (k) "Rules" means any rules and regulations duly promulgated by the Board pursuant to its powers under any of the "Condominium Documents", as hereinafter defined.
- (l) "Declaration" means the Declaration of Condominium of Bayshore Trace Condominium.
- (m) "Condominium Documents" means the Declaration, the Articles, the Bylaws, the Rules, and any document or instrument referred to or contemplated

NAME

ADDRESS

3404 1209

Robert S. Tilsner

3031 N. Ocean Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale, Florida

Jacqueline Mattick

Crossfox Condominium
3300 NE 24 Terrace - Apt. 335-C
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308

Ronald L. Macro

3325 Bayshore Boulevard
Tampa, Florida

ARTICLE VIII

OFFICERS

8.1 The affairs of the Association shall be managed by a President, one or several Vice Presidents, a Secretary and a Treasurer, and, if elected by the Board an Assistant Secretary, an Assistant Treasurer and such other officers and assistant officers designated by the Board, which officers shall be subject to the directions of the Board.

8.2 The Board shall elect the President, a Vice President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer, and as many other Vice Presidents, Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasurers as the Board shall from time to time determine appropriate. Such officers shall be elected annually by the Board at the first meeting of the Board; provided, however, such officers may be removed by the Board and other persons may be elected by the Board as such officers in the manner provided in the Bylaws. The President shall be a Director of the Association, but no other officer need be a Director. The same person may hold two offices the duties of which are not incompatible; provided, however, the offices of President and Vice President shall not be held by the same person, nor shall the offices of President and Secretary be held by the same person.

ARTICLE IX

FIRST OFFICERS

The names of the officers who are to serve until the first election of officers by the Board are as follows:

President	Ronald L. Macro
Vice President	Jacqueline Mattick
Secretary	Robert S. Tilsner
Treasurer	Robert S. Tilsner

ARTICLE X

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

10.1 The number of Directors on the first Board of Directors (the "First Board") shall be three (3). The number of directors on the Board thereafter shall be not less than three (3).

10.2 The names and addresses of the persons who are to serve as directors on the First Board until the first election of their respective successors in accordance with this Article X are as follows:

NAMES

ADDRESSES

Robert S. Tilsner

3031 N. Ocean Boulevard
Fort Lauderdale, Florida

Jacqueline Mattick

Crossfox Condominium
3300 NE 24 Terrace - Apt. 335-C
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33308

Ronald L. Macro

3325 Bayshore Boulevard
Tampa, Florida

10.3 The First Board shall serve until the earliest to occur of the following events:

(a) The sending by Developer to the Association and to each Member of a written notice that Developer voluntarily relinquishes its right to continue to designate any of the members of the Board of Directors of the Association; or

(b) Developer no longer holds for sale in the ordinary course of business any Apartment.

10.4 Developer reserves the right to designate and elect successor directors to serve on the First Board upon the resignation or removal of directors from the First Board or upon the election of the First Board at annual meetings of the Members of the Association for so long as the First Board is to serve; provided, however, the Members of the Association other than Declarant shall have such right of designation and election to the extent set forth in Sections 10.5 and 10.6 immediately following.

10.5 The Members of the Association other than Developer shall have the right to elect one (1) member of the First Board after such Members of the Association own twenty (20) Apartments.

10.6 The Members of the Association other than Developer shall have the right to elect a total of two (2) members of the First Board following the earliest to occur of the following events (the "Turnover Date"):

(a) One year after sixty-four (64) Apartments have been conveyed by Developer;

(b) Three months after one hundred fifteen (115) Apartments have been conveyed by Developer;

(c) When all of the Apartments have been completed, some have been conveyed by Developer, and none are being offered for sale by Developer in the ordinary course of business; or

(d) When some of the Apartments have been conveyed by Developer and none of the others are being constructed or offered for sale by Developer in the ordinary course of business.

10.7 Upon the occurrence of an event giving rise to the right of the Members of the Association other than Developer to elect a member of the First Board under Paragraphs 10.5 or 10.6 immediately preceding or the right of the Members of the Association to elect the entire Board upon the termination of the First Board, the Members shall elect such directors at a special meeting called by the Board for such purpose. Notice of such meeting shall be forwarded to all Members of the Association within sixty (60) days after Members are so entitled to elect such directors and the Members shall be given at least thirty (30) but not more than forty (40) days' notice of such meeting. The term of any member of the First Board who has been elected by Members of the Association shall extend until the next annual meeting of the Members of the Association and until a successor is duly elected by such Members and qualified.

10.8 After the termination of the First Board, the Board shall serve until the next annual meeting of the Members of the Association, whereupon the Members shall elect all of the directors to serve on the Board in accordance with the Bylaws of the Association, and the Board shall continue to be so elected at subsequent annual meetings of the Members of the Association.

by the foregoing documents.

(n) "Institutional First Mortgagee" means any commercial bank; savings bank; savings and loan association; life insurance company; federal agency, corporation or association; mortgage lending corporation, association, or trust; real estate investment trust; any affiliate or subsidiary of the foregoing; Developer; and any successors or assigns thereof; if and as long as the respective entity or person holds a first mortgage on an Apartment.

ARTICLE II

NAME

The name of this Corporation shall be BAYSHORE TRACE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC., a Corporation Not For Profit, (referred to herein as the "Association").

ARTICLE III

PURPOSE OF ASSOCIATION

The purpose of the Association is to administer, manage and operate Bayshore Trace Condominium.

ARTICLE IV

POWERS

In furtherance of the foregoing purposes, the Association shall have the following powers:

(a) The Association shall have all of the common law and statutory powers of a Florida corporation not for profit which are not in conflict with the Condominium Act or the terms and conditions of the Condominium Documents;

(b) The Association shall have all of the powers of a condominium association under the Condominium Act and all of the powers granted to the Association under any of the Condominium Documents;

(c) The Association shall have all of the powers reasonably necessary to implement the purposes of the Association set forth in these Articles and in any of the Condominium Documents, including but not limited to the following powers, which powers will be exercised in accordance with the Condominium Act and the Condominium Documents:

(i) to make, establish, amend and enforce reasonable rules and regulations governing Bayshore Trace Condominium and the use of Condominium Property;

(ii) to make, levy, collect and enforce assessments against owners to provide funds to pay for the expenses of the Association and the administration, management, operation and maintenance of Bayshore Trace Condominium and to use and expend the proceeds of such assessments in the exercise of the powers and duties of the Association;

(iii) to administer, manage and operate Bayshore Trace Condominium and to maintain, repair and replace Condominium Property;

(iv) to construct and reconstruct Condominium Property in the event of casualty or other loss;

(v) to employ personnel, retain independent contractors and professional personnel, and enter into any supply, service, management or other agreements and contracts consistent with the purposes of the Association to provide for the administration, management and operation of Bayshore Trace Condominium and the Association and the maintenance, care and repair of

ARTICLE V

MEMBERS

The qualification of Members, the manner of their admission to membership in the Association, the manner of the termination of such membership, and the manner of voting by Members shall be as follows:

(a) Until such time as Developer conveys an Apartment, the membership of the Association shall be comprised solely of the subscribers to these Articles ("Subscriber Members"), and in the event of the resignation or termination of any Subscriber Member, the remaining Subscriber Members may nominate and designate a successor Subscriber Member. Each of the Subscriber Members shall be entitled to cast one vote on all matters requiring a vote of the membership.

(b) Upon the conveyance by Developer of an Apartment, membership of the Subscriber Members in the Association shall be automatically terminated. Thereafter, each and every Owner (and only Owners), including the Developer as to Apartments owned by Developer, shall be entitled to be Members and to exercise all of the rights and privileges of Members.

(c) Membership in the Association for Owners other than Developer shall be established by the acquisition of ownership of fee title to an Apartment in Bayshore Trace Condominium as evidenced by the recording of an instrument of acquisition amongst the Public Records of Hillsborough County, Florida. Where title to an Apartment is acquired by conveyance from a party other than Developer by means of sale, gift, inheritance, devise, judicial decree or otherwise, the person, persons or entity thereby acquiring such Apartment shall not be a Member unless and until such owner shall deliver a true copy of a deed or other instrument of acquisition of title to the Association.

(d) No Member may assign, hypothecate or transfer in any manner his membership in the Association except as an appurtenance to his Apartment.

(e) Any Member who conveys or loses title to an Apartment by sale, gift, bequest, judicial decree or otherwise shall immediately upon such conveyance or loss of title no longer be entitled to be a Member of the Association, shall not be such a Member, and shall lose all rights and privileges of a Member of the Association.

(f) If there is one Member with respect to an Apartment, such Member shall be entitled to one vote. If there is more than one Member with respect to an Apartment as a result of the fee interest in such Apartment being held by more than one person, such Members collectively shall be entitled to only one vote. The vote of the owners of an Apartment owned by more than one natural person or by a corporation or other legal entity shall be cast by the person named in a certificate signed by all of the owners of the Apartment, or, if appropriate, by properly designated officers, partners or principals of the respective legal entity, and filed with the Secretary of the Association, and such certificate shall be valid until revoked by a subsequent such certificate. If such a certificate is not filed with the Secretary of the Association, the vote of such Apartment shall not be considered for any purpose.

ARTICLE VI

TERM

The term for which the Association is to exist shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE VII

SUBSCRIBERS

The names and residences of the subscribers to these Articles of Incorporation are as follows:

ARTICLE XI

OFF REC 3404 n. 1211

BYLAWS

The Bylaws of the Association shall be adopted by the First Board, and thereafter may be altered, amended or rescinded by a majority of the Board and a majority of the Members present at a meeting of each of such bodies in the manner provided for in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE XII

AMENDMENT

12.1 Prior to the conveyance by Developer of an Apartment, these Articles may be amended only by an instrument in writing signed by all of the Subscriber Members and filed in the Office of the Secretary of State of the State of Florida.

12.2 After the conveyance by Developer of an Apartment, these Articles may be amended in the following manner:

(a) An amendment may be first considered by either the Board or the Members, and notice of the subject matter of the proposed amendment shall be set forth in the notice of the meeting (whether of the Board or of the Membership) at which time such proposed amendment shall be considered. Upon approval of a proposed amendment by either the Board or the Members, such proposed amendment shall be submitted for approval to the other of said bodies. Approval by the Members must be by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the Members present at a meeting of the Members at which a quorum is present, and approval by the Board must be by two-thirds (2/3) of the directors present at a meeting of the directors at which a quorum is present.

12.3 Notwithstanding any provision of this Article XII to the contrary, these Articles shall not be amended in any manner which shall abridge, amend or alter the rights or priorities of any Institutional First Mortgagee, or Developer, including the rights of Developer to designate the directors of the First Board as provided in Article X hereof without the prior written consent to such amendment by Developer or such Institutional First Mortgage as the case may be.

12.4 Notwithstanding any provision of this Article XII to the contrary, these Articles shall not be amended in any manner which shall amend, modify or affect any provisions, terms, conditions, rights and obligations set forth in any other Condominium Document, as the same may be amended from time to time in accordance with the respective provisions thereof.

12.5 Any instrument amending the Articles shall identify the particular Section or Sections being amended and give the exact language of such amendment. A certified copy of each of such amendment shall be attached to any certified copy of these Articles and a copy of each amendment certified by the Secretary of State shall be recorded amongst the Public Records of Hillsborough County, Florida.

ARTICLE XIII

REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT

The street address of the initial registered office of the Association is Suite 200, Las Olas Isles Building, 1700 East Las Olas Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, and the initial registered agent of the Association at that address shall be Michael M. Wallack.

ARTICLE XIV

INDEMNIFICATION

The Association shall indemnify any officer or director, or any former officer or director, to the fullest extent permitted under law. Without limiting the

foregoing, each and every director and officer of the Association shall be indemnified by the Association against all costs, expenses and liabilities, including counsel fees at all trial and appellate levels, reasonably incurred by or imposed upon him in connection with any threatened, pending or completed proceeding or litigation or any settlement in which he is a party by reason of his being or having been a director or officer of the Association, and the foregoing provision for indemnification shall apply whether or not such a person is a director or officer at the time such cost, expense, or liability is incurred. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event a director or officer admits or is adjudged guilty of willful misfeasance or malfeasance in the performance of his duties, the indemnification provisions of this Article XIV shall not apply.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the subscribers have hereunto affixed their signatures this ___ day of _____, 1977.

Robert B. Tilsoler (SEAL)
Robert B. Tilsoler

Jacqueline M. Matlock (SEAL)
Jacqueline M. Matlock

Ronald E. Macro (SEAL)
Ronald E. Macro

STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF Hillsborough)

REF 3404 P. 213

REC 340 1614

CERTIFICATE DESIGNATING PLACE OF BUSINESS OR DOMICILE FOR THE SERVICE OF PROCESS WITHIN THIS STATE, NAMING AGENT UPON WHOM PROCESS MAY BE SERVED

ON THIS DAY, BEFORE ME, an officer duly authorized to administer oaths and take acknowledgments in the County and State aforesaid, personally appeared Ronald L. Macro, to me well known to be the incorporator described in and who executed the foregoing Articles of Incorporation of Bayshore Trace Condominium Association, Inc. and who acknowledged that he executed the same as such incorporator for the purposes therein expressed.

WITNESS my hand and official seal at Bayshore County, Florida, on this 17 day of November, 1977.

NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA AT LARGE BY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAR. 24, 1979

Helen G. Coff
NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission expires
STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF Broward)

ON THIS DAY, BEFORE ME, an officer duly authorized to administer oaths and take acknowledgments in the County and State aforesaid, personally appeared Jacqueline Mattick, to me well known to be the incorporator described in and who executed the foregoing Articles of Incorporation of Bayshore Trace Condominium Association, Inc. and who acknowledged that she executed the same as such incorporator for the purposes therein expressed.

WITNESS my hand and official seal at Fort Lauderdale County, Florida, on this 10 day of January, 1978.

Ally Cooper
NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission expires
STATE OF FLORIDA)
COUNTY OF Broward)

ON THIS DAY, BEFORE ME, an officer duly authorized to administer oaths and take acknowledgments in the County and State aforesaid, personally appeared Robert S. Tilner to me well known to be the incorporator described in and who executed the foregoing Articles of Incorporation of Bayshore Trace Condominium Association, Inc. and who acknowledged that he executed the same as such incorporator for the purposes therein expressed.

WITNESS my hand and official seal at Fort Lauderdale County, Florida, on this 11 day of January, 1978.

[Signature]
NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission expires

NOTARY PUBLIC STATE OF FLORIDA AT LARGE BY COMMISSION EXPIRES MAR. 24, 1979

In pursuance of Chapter 48.091, Florida Statutes, the following is submitted, in compliance with said Act:

First — BAYSHORE TRACE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. desiring to organize under the laws of the State of Florida, with its principal office, as indicated in the Articles of Incorporation at the City of Tampa, State of Florida, has named MICHAEL M. WALLACK, located at Suite 200, Las Olas Isles Building, 1700 East Las Olas Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301, as its agent to accept service of process within this State.

Having been named to accept service of process for the above-stated Corporation, at place designated in this Certificate, I hereby accept to act in this capacity and agree to comply with the provisions of said Act relative to keeping open said office.

[Signature]
MICHAEL M. WALLACK
Registered Agent

EXHIBIT A-4

BYLAWS

REF 3404 K1216

OF

BAYSHORE TRACE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

(A Florida Corporation Not For Profit)

ARTICLE I

IDENTIFICATION OF ASSOCIATION

1.1 These are the Bylaws of Bayshore Trace Condominium Association, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the "Association," as duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Association. The Association is a corporation not for profit organized pursuant to and under Chapter 617 of the Florida Statutes for the purpose of administering, managing, operating and maintaining Bayshore Trace Condominium which is located in the City of Tampa, County of Hillsborough and State of Florida.

1.2 The office of the Association shall be for the present at 3325 Bayshore Boulevard, Tampa, Florida, and thereafter may be located at any place in Hillsborough County, Florida designated by the Board of Directors of the Association.

1.3 The seal of the Association shall bear the name of the Association, the word "Florida", and the words "Corporation Not For Profit."

ARTICLE II

DEFINITIONS

The terms contained in these Bylaws which are contained in Chapter 718, Florida Statutes, 1976 (the "Condominium Act") shall have the meaning of such terms set forth in such Act, and the following terms shall have the following meanings:

(a) "Bayshore Trace Condominium" is the name by which the Condominium Property, as hereinafter defined, is to be identified.

(b) "Condominium Property" means the land, all improvements thereon, and all personal property used in connection therewith, all of which are to be submitted to condominium ownership under the Declaration, as hereinafter defined, and as are more particularly described therein, and all easements and rights appurtenant thereto.

(c) "Apartment" means a "Unit", as defined in the Condominium Act, which is part of the Condominium Property.

(d) "Common Elements" means the portions of the Condominium Property not included in the Apartments, and all property, installations and easements described in Section 718.108 of the Condominium Act.

(e) "Owner" means the owner of an Apartment.

(f) "Developer" means Bayshore Equity Corporation and the successors to and assigns of the rights of Developer under these Bylaws; provided, however, an Owner shall not solely by the purchase of an Apartment be deemed a successor to or assignee of the rights of Developer under these Bylaws unless such Owner is specifically so designated as such a successor or assignee of such rights in the respective instrument of conveyance or any other instrument executed by Developer.

(g) "Association" means Bayshore Trace Condominium Association, Inc., a Florida corporation not for profit.

(h) "Board" means the Board of Directors of the Association.

A-4.1

(i) "Member" means a member of the Association.

(j) "Articles" means the Articles of Incorporation of the Association.

(k) "Bylaws" means the Bylaws of the Association.

(l) "Rules" means any rules and regulations duly promulgated by the Board pursuant to its powers under any of the "Condominium Documents", as hereinafter defined.

(m) "Declaration" means the Declaration of Condominium of Bayshore Trace Condominium.

(n) "Condominium Documents" means the Declaration, the Articles, the Bylaws, the Rules, and any document or instrument referred to or contemplated by the foregoing documents.

(o) "Common Expenses" means all expenses incurred by the Association.

(p) "Budget" means the annual budget prepared and adopted by the Board for Common Expenses anticipated for the forthcoming year.

(q) "Institutional First Mortgagee" means any commercial bank; savings bank; savings and loan association; life insurance company; federal agency, corporation or association; mortgage lending corporation, association or trust; real estate investment trust; any affiliate or subsidiary of the foregoing; or Developer; and any successors or assigns thereof; if and as long as the respective entity or person holds a first mortgage on an Apartment.

ARTICLE III

MEMBERSHIP, MEMBERS' MEETINGS, VOTING AND PROXIES

3.1 The qualification of Members, the manner of their admission to membership in the Association, the manner of the termination of such membership, and the manner of voting by Members shall be as set forth in Article V of the Articles.

3.2 The Members shall meet annually at the office of the Association or at such other place in Hillsborough County, Florida, as determined by the Board and as designated in the notice of such meeting, at 7:30 o'clock p.m., local time, on the second Tuesday in the month of August of each year (the "Annual Meeting") commencing with the year 1978; provided, however, that if that day is a legal holiday, then the meeting shall be held at the same hour on the next succeeding Tuesday which is not a legal holiday. The purpose of an Annual Meeting shall be to hear reports of the officers, elect members of the Board (subject to the provisions of Article X of the Articles), and to transact any other business authorized to be transacted by the Members at such Annual Meeting.

3.3 Special meetings of the Members shall be held at any place within the County of Hillsborough State of Florida whenever called by the President or Vice President of the Association or a majority of the Board. A special meeting must be called by the President or Vice President of the Association upon receipt of a written request from one-third (1/3) of the entire membership of the Association.

3.4 Meetings of the Members shall be open to any Institutional First Mortgagee or a representative thereof; provided, however, except as is permitted or contemplated by these Bylaws or by any other Condominium Document, no such Institutional First Mortgagee or its representative shall be entitled to participate in any meeting of the Members, but shall only be entitled to act as an observer thereat.

3.5 A written notice of all meetings of Members (whether the Annual Meeting or a special meeting of the Members) shall be mailed, certified mail, to each Member entitled to vote thereat at his last known address as it appears on the

A-4.2

books of the Association not less than fourteen (14) days nor more than thirty (30) days prior to the date of such meeting, or within such other time periods as are specifically required under the Articles, these Bylaws or the Condominium Act. Proof of such mailings shall be given by the affidavit of the person who mailed such notice. The notice shall state the time and place of such meeting and the object for which the meeting is called and shall be signed by an officer of the Association. Notice of all meetings of Members shall be posted at a conspicuous place on the Condominium Property at least fourteen (14) days prior to any such meeting. Any provision herein to the contrary notwithstanding, notice of any meeting may be waived by any Member before, during or after such meeting, which waiver shall be in writing and shall be deemed receipt of notice by such Member of such meeting.

3.6 The Members may, at the discretion of the Board, act by written agreement in lieu of a meeting; provided, however, that written notice of the matter or matters to be determined by such Members is given to the Members at the addresses and within the time periods set forth in Section 3.5 immediately preceding for notices of meetings of Members or is duly waived in accordance with such Section. Any determination as to the matter or matters to be determined pursuant to such notice by the number of persons that would be able to determine the subject matter at a meeting shall be binding on all of the Members; provided, however, that a quorum of the membership responds in writing to such notice in the manner set forth in the notice. Any such notice shall set forth a time period during which time a response may be made thereto.

3.7 A quorum of the Members shall consist of persons entitled to cast a majority of the votes of the entire membership subject to the exception contained in Paragraph 3.8 hereinafter. A member may join in the action of a meeting of Members by signing the minutes thereof or an attendance sheet thereat, and such signing shall constitute the presence of such Member for the purpose of determining a quorum. Such method of determining a quorum shall not preclude such a determination by a showing of hands at the opening of a meeting. Matters approved by a majority of the Members present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall constitute the official acts of the Members, except as otherwise specifically provided by law, the Declaration, the Articles, any other Condominium Document, or elsewhere herein.

3.8 If at any meetings of the Members there shall be less than a quorum present, the majority of those present may adjourn the meeting from time to time until a quorum is present, provided that all of the members present at any such reconvening following adjournment shall (notwithstanding that a majority of such members are not present) constitute a quorum for all purposes if the members were notified of such reconvening in the manner required for notices of meetings as set forth in Paragraph 3.5 of this Article III.

3.9 Minutes of all meetings of the Members shall be kept in a businesslike manner and be available for inspection by the Members and Directors at the offices of the Association at all reasonable times.

3.10 Voting rights of Members shall be as stated in the Articles. Such votes may be cast in person or by proxy. "Proxy" is defined to mean an instrument containing the appointment of a person who is substituted by a Member to vote for him and in his place and stead. Proxies shall be in writing, and except as otherwise stated therein, shall be valid only for the particular meeting, meetings, or period of time designated therein and any adjournment thereof if so stated. A proxy or copy thereof must be filed with the Secretary any time before the appointed time of the meeting in order to be effective. Any proxy except a proxy which by its terms states otherwise may be revoked prior to the time a vote is cast pursuant to such proxy.

3.11 Notwithstanding any provision in these Bylaws to the contrary, a Member may grant to an Institutional First Mortgagee holding a mortgage encumbering his Apartment a proxy coupled with an interest, which proxy may by its terms be unlimited in time and/or irrevocable as long as such mortgagee continues to hold such mortgage or for a shorter period of time as is set forth in the proxy.

3.12 At any time prior to a vote upon any matter at a meeting of the

Members, any Member may raise the question of the use of a secret written ballot for the voting on any matter. In the event of the use of such secret written ballot, the chairman of the meeting shall call for nominations and the election of inspectors of election to collect and tally such written ballots upon the completion of the balloting upon such matter.

ARTICLE IV

BOARD OF DIRECTORS, DIRECTORS' MEETINGS

4.1 The form of administration of the Association shall be by a board of directors. The number of directors on the "First Board," as defined in Article X of the Articles, and on the Board thereafter, shall be three (3).

4.2 The election and, if applicable, designation of directors, shall be conducted in accordance with the Articles.

4.3 A vacancy in the First Board shall be filled by the party or parties having the right to elect the director whose membership on the First Board has been vacated. Any such vacancy to be filled by Members other than Developer shall be filled by such Members by election at a special meeting. Vacancies in the Board after the First Board shall be filled by election by the remaining directors. Any person filling the vacancy of a director shall have all of the rights, privileges, duties and obligations as a director elected at an Annual Meeting and shall serve for the term prescribed in Section 4.4 of these Bylaws.

4.4 The term of each director's service shall extend until the next Annual Meeting and until his successor is duly elected and qualified, or until he is earlier removed from such service in the manner elsewhere provided herein.

4.5 A director elected by the Members as provided in the Articles may be removed from office upon the affirmative vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the Members at a special meeting of the Members called by at least ten (10%) percent of the Members for any reason deemed by the Members to be in the best interest of the Association; provided, however, before any director is removed from office, he shall be notified in writing fourteen (14) days prior to the special meeting at which a motion for his removal will be made, and such director shall be given an opportunity to be heard at such meeting should he be present thereat.

4.6 A director designated by Developer, as provided in the Articles, may be removed only by Developer in its sole and absolute discretion without any need for a meeting or vote. Developer shall have the unqualified right to name a successor for any director designated and thereafter removed by it or for any vacancy created on the Board as to a director designated by it, and the Developer, upon such removal or vacancy, shall notify the Board of the name of the respective successor director, and of the commencement date for the term of such successor director.

4.7 The organizational meeting of a newly elected Board shall be held within ten (10) days of their election at such place and time as shall be fixed by the directors at the meeting at which they were elected. No further notice of the organizational meeting shall be necessary.

4.8 Regular meetings of the Board may be held at such time and place as shall be determined from time to time by a majority of directors. Special meetings of the Board may be called at the direction of the President or the Senior Vice President. Special meetings must be called by the Secretary at the written request of one-third (1/3) of the directors.

4.9 Notice of the time and place of regular and special meetings of the Board, or adjournments thereof, shall be given to each director personally or by mail, telephone or telegraph at least three (3) days prior to the date for such meeting. Except in an emergency, notice of a Board meeting shall be posted conspicuously on the Condominium Property forty-eight (48) hours in advance for the attention of Members. Any provision herein to the contrary notwithstanding, notice of any meeting may be waived by any director before, during or after such meeting, and such waiver shall be deemed receipt of notice by such director of such

meeting.

4.10 A quorum of the Board shall consist of the Directors entitled to cast a majority of the votes of the entire Board. A director may join in the action of a meeting of the Board by signing the minutes thereof or an attendance sheet thereat, and such a signing shall constitute the presence of such director for the purpose of determining a quorum. Such method of determining a quorum shall not preclude such a determination by a showing of hands at the opening of a meeting. Matters approved by a majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall constitute the official acts of the Board, except as otherwise specifically provided by law, the Declaration, the Articles, any other Condominium Document, or elsewhere herein. If at any meetings of the Board there shall be less than a quorum present, the majority of those present may adjourn the meeting from time to time until a quorum is present. Any business which might have been transacted at a meeting of the Board as originally called may be transacted at any adjourned meeting thereof. In the case of the adjournment of a meeting, the requirement, if any, and manner of notice to the directors of such adjournment shall be as determined by the Board.

4.11 The presiding officer at Board meetings shall be the President. In the absence of the President, the directors present shall designate any one of their number to preside.

4.12 Directors' fees, if any, shall be determined by the majority of the membership of the Association.

4.13 Minutes of all meetings of the Board shall be kept in a businesslike manner and be available for inspection by Members and directors at the offices of the Association at all reasonable times.

4.14 The Board shall have the power to appoint executive committees of the Board consisting of not less than three (3) directors. Executive committees shall have and exercise such powers of the Board as may be delegated to such executive committees by the Board.

ARTICLE V

POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

All of the powers and duties of the Association, including those under the Declaration, the Articles, these Bylaws, and any other Condominium Document, shall be exercised by the Board unless otherwise specifically delegated therein to the Members. Such powers and duties of the Board shall be exercised in accordance with the provisions of the Condominium Act and the Condominium Documents and shall include, but not be limited to the following:

(a) Making, establishing, amending and enforcing reasonable rules and regulations governing Bayshore Trace Condominium and the use of the Condominium Property;

(b) Making, levying, collecting and enforcing assessments against Members to provide funds to pay the expenses of the Association. Such assessments shall be collected by the Association by payments made directly to the Association by the Members in the manner set forth in the Declaration;

(c) Administering, managing, and operating Bayshore Trace Condominium;

(d) Maintaining, repairing and replacing the Condominium Property, constructing and reconstructing the Condominium Property in the event of casualty or other loss thereof and making further authorized improvements of the Condominium Property;

(e) Enforcing by legal means the provisions of the Condominium Documents and the Condominium Act;

(f) Retaining independent contractors and professional personnel and

A-4.3

entering into and terminating service, supply and management agreements and contracts to provide for the administration, management and operation of Bayshore Trace Condominium and the Association and the maintenance, care, repair and replacement of the Condominium Property including the delegation to third parties of powers of the Board with respect thereto;

(g) Hiring and retaining such employees as are necessary to administer and carry out the services required for the proper administration of the purposes of this Association and paying all of the salaries therefor;

(h) Entering into and terminating management agreements and contracts for the maintenance and care of the Condominium Property or any part thereof, including the delegation to parties to such agreements or contracts of powers and duties of the Board with respect to the care and maintenance of the Condominium Property;

(i) Paying costs of all power, water, sewer and other utilities services rendered to the Condominium Property and not billed to individual Owners;

(j) Paying taxes and assessments which are or may become liens against any property located in Bayshore Trace Condominium other than the individual Apartments and assessing the same against Owners;

(k) Approving or withholding approval of proposed purchasers, lessees or mortgagees of Apartments and of persons acquiring Apartments by gift, devise or inheritance; and

(l) Purchasing and carrying insurance for the protection of Owners and the Association against casualty loss of the Condominium Property and liability upon the Common Elements.

ARTICLE VI

OFFICERS OF THE ASSOCIATION

6.1 The officers of the Association shall be a president, who shall be a director, one or several vice presidents, a treasurer, a secretary, and, if the Board so determines an assistant treasurer and an assistant secretary, all of whom shall be elected annually by the Board. Any officer may be removed without cause from office by a vote of the directors at any meeting of the Board. The Board shall, from time to time, elect such other officers and assistant officers and designate their powers and duties as the Board shall determine to be necessary or appropriate for the management of the affairs of the Association.

6.2 The President shall be the chief executive officer of the Association. He shall have all of the powers and duties which are usually vested in the office of a president, including, but not limited to, the power to appoint such committees at such times from among the Members as he may in his discretion determine appropriate to assist in the conduct of the affairs of the Association. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board.

6.3 In the absence of disability of the President, the Vice President shall exercise the powers and perform the duties of the President. The Vice President shall also generally assist the President and exercise such other powers and perform such other duties as shall be prescribed by the Board. In the event there shall be more than one vice president elected by the Board, then they shall be designated "First," "Second," et cetera, and shall exercise the powers and perform the duties of the presidency in such order.

6.4 The Secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the Board and of the Members, which minutes shall be kept in a businesslike manner and shall be available for inspection at the office of the Association by Members and directors at all reasonable times. The Secretary shall have custody of the seal of the Association and shall affix the same to instruments requiring such seal when duly authorized and directed by the Board to do so. He shall keep the records of the Association, except those of the Treasurer, and shall perform all of the duties incident to the office of a Secretary. The Assistant Secretary, if any, shall assist

A-4.6

the Secretary and in the absence or disability of the Secretary, shall exercise the power and perform the duties of the Secretary.

6.3 The Treasurer shall have custody of all of the property of the Association, including funds, securities and evidences of indebtedness. He shall keep the assessment rolls and accounts of the Members; he shall keep the books of the Association in accordance with good accounting practices; and he shall perform all of the duties incident to the office of a treasurer. The Assistant Treasurer, if any, shall assist the Treasurer, and in the absence or disability of the Treasurer, shall exercise the power and perform the duties of the Treasurer.

6.6 The compensation, if any, of all officers and other employees of the Association shall be fixed by the Board. This provision shall not preclude the Board from employing a director as an employee of the Association or preclude the contracting with a director or a party affiliated with a director for the management of any part or all of Bayshore Trace Condominium.

ARTICLE VII

ACCOUNTING RECORDS, FISCAL MANAGEMENT

7.1 The Board shall adopt a budget of the anticipated expenses of the Association for each forthcoming fiscal year at a special meeting of the Board ("Budget Meeting") called for that purpose during November of each year. Prior to the Budget Meeting, a proposed budget shall be prepared by or on behalf of the Board, which budget shall include, but not be limited to, the following applicable items of Common Expenses: (i) Administration - Salaries, Legal and Accounting, Telephone, Supplies and Equipment; (ii) Operating - Electricity, Water and Sewer, Security; (iii) Fixed - Real Estate Taxes, Insurance Premiums, and fees payable to Florida Division of Land Sales and Condominiums; (iv) Maintenance - Equipment and Supplies, Salaries, Maintenance Fees, and Management Fees. Copies of the proposed budget and notice of the exact time and place of the Budget Meeting shall be mailed to each Member at the Member's last known address as shown on the books and records of the Association not less than thirty (30) days prior to said Budget Meeting, and the Budget Meeting shall be open to all of the Members.

7.2 The Board may also include in any such proposed budget either annually or from time to time as the Board shall determine the same to be necessary or appropriate a sum of money for operating capital, the making of betterments to the Condominium Property, or the establishment of reserves for repair or replacement thereof.

7.3 No Board shall be required to anticipate revenue from assessments or expend funds to pay for Common Expenses not included in the Budget or which exceed budgeted amounts, and no Board shall be required to engage in deficit spending. Should there exist any deficiency which results from there being greater Common Expenses than income from assessments, then such deficits shall be carried into the next succeeding year's budget as a deficiency or shall be the subject of a special assessment to be levied by the Board as otherwise provided in the Declaration. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, in the event any such deficiency occurs or is reasonably anticipated to occur and the Board is unable as a matter of law or otherwise to obtain necessary funds by timely assessment, the Board is authorized to borrow funds on behalf of the Association, the cost of repayment of which, plus interest, shall be a Common Expense.

7.4 The depository of the Association shall be such bank or banks as shall be designated from time to time by the Board in which the monies of the Association shall be deposited. Withdrawal of monies from such depository shall be only by checks signed by such persons as are authorized by the Board.

7.5 In administering the finances of the Association, the fiscal year of the Association shall be the calendar year, and assessments shall be made not less frequently than quarterly in amounts not less than are required to provide funds in advance for timely payment of all budgeted or otherwise anticipated current operating expenses and for all unpaid operating expenses previously incurred.

7.6 The Association shall maintain accounting records in accordance with good accounting practices, which shall be open to inspection by Members or their authorized representatives at reasonable times. Authorization as a representative of a Member must be in writing and be signed by the Member giving such authorization and dated within sixty (60) days of the date of any such inspection; provided, however, an Institutional First Mortgagee shall for such purpose of inspection automatically be deemed a representative of a Member.

7.7 An audit of the accounts of the Association shall be made annually by an auditor, accountant, or Certified Public Accountant designated by the Board and a copy of a report of such audit shall be furnished to each Member not later than the first day of March of the year following the year for which the report is made. The report shall be deemed to be furnished to the Member upon delivery or mailing thereof to the Member at the Association Member's last known address as shown on the books and records of the Association.

ARTICLE VIII

RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Board may at any meeting of the Board adopt rules and regulations for the operation of Bayshore Trace Condominium and the use of the Condominium Property, or amend or rescind any such existing rules and regulations; provided, however, that such rules and regulations shall not be inconsistent with any of the terms or provisions of any of the Condominium Documents. Copies of any rules and regulations as promulgated, amended, or rescinded, shall be mailed to all Members at the last known address of the Members as shown on the books and records of the Association and shall not take effect until forty-eight (48) hours after such mailing.

ARTICLE IX

PARLIAMENTARY RULES

The then latest edition of Robert's Rules of Order shall govern the conduct of meetings of Members of the Association and of the Board; provided, however, if such Rules and Regulations are in conflict with any of the Condominium Documents, then the respective Condominium Document, as the case may be, shall apply and govern.

ARTICLE X

AMENDMENT OF THE BYLAWS

10.1 These Bylaws may be amended by the Members at an Annual Meeting or a special meeting of the Members and by the Board at a regular or special meeting of the Board.

10.2 An amendment may be first considered by either the Members or the Board and notice of the subject matter of the proposed amendment shall be set forth in the notice of the meeting (whether of the Members or the Board) at which such proposed amendment shall be considered. Upon approval of a proposed amendment by either the Members or the Board, such proposed amendment shall be submitted for approval to the other of said bodies. Approval by the Members must be by a vote of at least a majority of the Members present at a meeting of the Members at which a quorum is present and approval by the Board must be by at least a majority of the Directors present at a meeting of the Directors at which a quorum is present.

10.3 Notwithstanding any provision of this Article X to the contrary, these Bylaws shall not be amended in any manner which shall amend, modify or affect any provision, terms, conditions, rights or obligations set forth in any other Condominium Document, as the same may be amended from time to time in accordance with the provisions thereof, or any rights of Developer or rights or priorities of an Institutional First Mortgagee without the prior written consent thereto by Developer or such Institutional First Mortgagee, as the case may be.

10.4 Any instrument amending the Bylaws shall identify the

particular Section or Sections being amended and give the exact language of such amendment. A copy of each such amendment certified by the Secretary of the Association shall be attached to any certified copy of these Bylaws and a copy of each amendment certified by the Secretary of the Association shall be recorded amongst the Public Records of Hillsborough County, Florida.

BAYSHORE TRACE CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION, INC.

By [Signature]
President
Attest: [Signature]
Secretary

AMENDMENTS TO THE
BY-LAWS OF BAYSHORE TRACE CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

ARTICLE 11.

Use and Occupancy Requirements

11.1 Any lease of an apartment shall be in writing and shall provide that:

- (a) The lease shall be subject in all respects to the terms and provisions of the Declaration;
- (b) No pets shall be allowed to occupy an apartment or any portion of the condominium property;
- (c) No person under the age of eighteen (18) years shall be allowed to reside in an apartment except that a child of the lessee may occupy the apartment for a period not to exceed two (2) weeks per year;
- (d) A maximum of two (2) persons may reside in a one-bedroom apartment;
- (e) A maximum of four (4) persons may reside in a two-bedroom apartment.

Any failure by the lessee, under any lease of an apartment entered into subsequent to the adoption of this By-Law, to comply with the terms and provisions of this By-Law shall be a default under the lease, and the Association shall have the right to enforce the lease by bringing an action at law, or in equity, or by any other legal remedy available to it.

11.2 Any owner who fails to seek and obtain the approval of the Board prior to any sale, lease or any other transfer of any interest in an apartment as provided in Article XVI of the Declaration shall be subject to a fine by the Board in an amount not to exceed the amount of the current annual assessment on the apartment.

BAYSHORE TRACE CONDOMINIUM

RULES AND REGULATIONS

11.3 A maximum of two (2) persons may reside in a one-bedroom apartment, and a maximum of four (4) persons may reside in a two-bedroom apartment. Any failure by an owner to comply with the terms of this By-Law shall subject such owner to a fine by the Board in an amount not to exceed the amount of the current annual assessment on the apartment.

BAYSHORE TRACE CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION, INC.

By: _____
President

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true copy
of the duly enacted amendments to By-Laws of the Bayshore Trace
Condominium Association, Inc.

Attest: _____
Secretary

Date: _____

1. Pets. An Owner may keep a common household pet or pets in his Apartment provided that such pet or pets (a) are not kept, bred or maintained for commercial purposes; (b) are not an unreasonable nuisance or annoyance to other Owners; and (c) are hand carried when in an elevator or any other part of the Building other than an Apartment and are under leash when on the Condominium Property outside of the Building. The Board may establish weight limitations for pets permitted on the Condominium Property, and the Board may designate certain areas of the Common Elements for the exercise of pets. **NO PETS ARE PERMITTED IN THE SWIMMING POOL AREA.**

2. Signs. No sign, advertisement, notice, lettering or descriptive design of any kind shall be displayed or placed by any Owner upon any part of the Condominium Property except in a place, style and manner approved by the Association.

3. Antennae and Aerials. No antenna or aerial shall be placed upon or affixed to the exteriors of the Building, and no antenna or aerial placed or affixed within an Apartment shall extend or protrude beyond the exteriors, including the roof, of the Building or the planes of such exteriors.

4. Awnings and Shutters. No awning, canopy, or shutter, including a hurricane or storm shutter, shall be attached or affixed to the exterior of the Building unless such awning, canopy, or shutter has been approved by the Board. Hurricane shutters approved by the Board may only be installed and remain in place during a hurricane or hurricane watch or alert, and such shutters must be removed by the respective Owner thereof within forty-eight (48) hours thereafter, and if not so removed by an Owner, such shutters may be removed by the Board at the expense of such Owner.

5. Clotheslines. No clothesline shall be placed on and no clothes drying shall be undertaken on the Common Elements or on the exteriors of any Apartment, except in clothes dryers located in the laundry rooms.

6. Street Parking. No vehicle of any kind shall be parked at any time on the Condominium Property except in designated parking spaces.

7. Commercial and Recreation Vehicles. No commercial vehicle, recreation vehicle, trailer or boat of any kind shall park or be parked at any time on the Condominium Property unless such a vehicle is a commercial vehicle in the process of being loaded or unloaded or is parked in areas designated hereafter by the Board as areas for parking of commercial vehicles, recreation vehicles, trailers, or boats.

8. Disabled Vehicles. No vehicle which cannot operate on its own power shall remain on the Condominium Property for more than twenty-four (24) hours. No major repair of any vehicle shall be performed on the Condominium Property.

9. Personal Property. No motorcycle, scooter, bicycle, wagon, carriage, shopping cart, chair, bench, table, toy or other article of personal property shall be parked, placed or permitted to stand for any period of time on the Common Elements unless such articles are being used by Owners in accordance with rules and regulations promulgated hereafter by the Board.

10. Walkways. The walkways, corridors, halls, entrances, and stairways shall not be obstructed or used for any purpose other than the providing of access, ingress and egress between the Common Elements and the Apartments.

11. Noises, Odors and Nuisances. No Owner shall cause any unreasonable noises or odors or carry on any nuisance or immoral or illegal activities on the Condominium Property.

12. Litter. No article of personal property shall be hung or shaken

from the doors or windows of any Apartment. No Owner shall sweep or throw from his Apartment any dirt or any other materials or litter the Condominium Property in any way.

13. Garbage. All garbage, trash, refuse and rubbish from an Apartment shall be placed in plastic bags and deposited with care in trash chutes located on the floor of such Apartment.

14. Inflammable Articles. Except to the extent necessary for normal household use, no Owner shall use or permit to be brought unto the Condominium Property, any inflammable oil or fluid such as gasoline, kerosene, naphtha, benzene or other such article or explosive.

15. Keys. The Association may retain a key to each Apartment, and no Owner shall alter any lock or install a new lock on any door leading into an Apartment without giving to the Association prior notice thereof and a key for such altered or new lock. There shall be a Five (\$5.00) Dollar charge if the Association is required to furnish a new key to an Owner who has lost his key.

16. Entrance into Apartments by Association. The Association and any Agent, representative or workman authorized by the Association may enter any Apartment during the times and for the reasons set forth in the Declaration. Except in the case of an emergency, the Association will arrange with an Owner the time for any entry into his Apartment.

17. Supervision of Association Employees. No Owner shall supervise, direct or attempt to assert any control over any of the employees of the Association or of any management company employed by the Association, and no Owner shall request that any such employee undertake any private business for an Owner.

18. Complaints. Any complaints regarding the actions of other Owners or the management of the Condominium Property by the Association shall be made in writing to the Board.

19. Hurricane Season. Any Owner who plans to be absent from his Apartment during the hurricane season must prepare his Apartment prior to his departure for a hurricane by removing all furniture, potted plants and other movable objects from any outside patio.

20. Assessments. Payment of assessments shall be made at the office of the Association at 3323 Bayshore Boulevard, Tampa, Florida. Any such payments made by check shall be made payable to the order of Bayshore Trace Condominium Association, Inc. All payments of monthly installments of annual assessments are due and payable on or prior to the first day of each month, and Owners are subject to a fine upon the failure to make any such payments when due and payable.

21. Recreation Area. The swimming pool is solely for the use of Owners and their invited guests. Swimming shall be at the risk of those involved and shall not be at the risk of the Association or any management company. Food and beverages may not be consumed in the swimming pool area. Rules and regulations governing the use of the swimming pool, including permitted hours, guest rules, safety and sanitary provisions and any other pertinent matters may be adopted from time to time by the Board or a management company and posted on the swimming pool area.

22. Responsibility. Owners shall be held responsible for actions of themselves, their children, other family members and their guests, licensees and invitees, including the causing of any damage to the Common Elements, whether caused by the moving of personal property or otherwise.

23. Change or Waiver of Rules. The Board shall have the power to specifically consent to or approve in writing any temporary waiver, exception or change in these Rules and Regulations, provided, however, any such consent or approval shall be revocable at will at any time.

24. Modifications and Additions. These Rules and Regulations may be modified, amended, added to or repealed at any time by the Board.

BAYSHORE TRACE CONDOMINIUM
ASSOCIATION, INC.

By Resolution of the Board of Directors

DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM

OFF REC 3404 K1227

OF

BAYSHORE TRACE CONDOMINIUM

EXHIBIT A-6

SCHEDULE OF PERCENTAGES OF OWNERSHIP OF UNDIVIDED INTERESTS
IN THE COMMON ELEMENTS AND COMMON SURPLUS AND PERCENTAGES
OF LIABILITY FOR THE COMMON EXPENSE

Apartment Number	Percentage of Ownership in Common Elements, Common Expenses and Common Surplus		
A-11	.683 percent	C-21	.840 percent
A-12	.840 percent	C-22	.840 percent
A-13	.683 percent	C-23	.683 percent
A-14	.840 percent	C-24	.683 percent
A-15	.683 percent	C-25	.683 percent
A-16	.840 percent	C-26	.840 percent
A-17	.840 percent	C-27	.840 percent
A-21	.683 percent	C-28	.840 percent
A-22	.840 percent	C-31	.840 percent
A-23	.683 percent	C-32	.683 percent
A-24	.840 percent	C-33	.683 percent
A-25	.683 percent	C-34	.683 percent
A-26	.840 percent	C-35	.683 percent
A-27	.683 percent	C-36	.840 percent
A-31	.840 percent	C-37	.840 percent
A-32	.683 percent	C-38	
A-33	.840 percent	D-11	.840 percent
A-34	.683 percent	D-12	.840 percent
A-35	.840 percent	D-13	.683 percent
A-36	.840 percent	D-14	.683 percent
A-37	.840 percent	D-15	.683 percent
		D-16	.840 percent
		D-17	.840 percent
		D-18	.840 percent
		D-21	.840 percent
		D-22	.840 percent
		D-23	.683 percent
		D-24	.683 percent
		D-25	.683 percent
		D-26	.840 percent
		D-27	.840 percent
		D-28	.840 percent
		D-31	.840 percent
		D-32	.683 percent
		D-33	.683 percent
		D-34	.683 percent
		D-35	.683 percent
		D-36	.840 percent
		D-37	.840 percent
		D-38	.840 percent
		E-11	.840 percent
		E-12	.840 percent
		E-13	.840 percent
		E-14	.840 percent
		E-15	.840 percent
		E-16	.840 percent
		E-21	.840 percent
		E-22	.840 percent
		E-23	.840 percent
		E-24	.840 percent
		E-25	.840 percent
		E-26	.840 percent
		E-31	.840 percent
		E-32	.840 percent
		E-33	.840 percent
		E-34	.840 percent
		E-35	.840 percent
		E-36	.840 percent
		F-11	.840 percent
		F-12	.840 percent
		F-13	.840 percent
		F-14	.840 percent
		F-15	.840 percent
C-11	.840 percent		
C-12	.840 percent		
C-13	.683 percent		
C-14	.683 percent		
C-15	.683 percent		
C-16	.683 percent		
C-17	.840 percent		
C-18	.840 percent		